Glenrock Town Council Meeting
AGENDA

September 23, 2024 — 5:30PM

IL

IIL.

IV.

VL

VIIL.

VIIIL.

WELCOME / PLEDGE
CALL TO ORDER - ATTENDANCE
ADDITIONS / DELETIONS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
September 9, 2024 Council Meeting
September 16, 2024 Work Session

REPORTS
ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Amended Resolution 2024-13: Sage Park Minor Subdivision
Resolution 2024-16: Amending Tree Grant Restrictions
Tree Grant — Lungren

Tree Grant - Colling

Tree Grant - Jensen

Tree Grant — Church of Christ

RV’s in Mobile Home District — Proposal by P&Z



IX. BILLS & CLAIMS

X. ADJOURNMENT



Unapproved Minutes
Town Council Meeting
Glenrock Town Hall
September 9, 2024

Mayor Roumell called the council meeting to order at 5:30PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
All elected officials were in attendance.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: CP Kincaid moved to approve minutes for August 26, 2024
Council; seconded by CP Nunn. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS:
Ordinance 748: Amendment to Zoning Code - Third Reading. CP Nunn moved to approve
Ordinance 748 on third reading; seconded by CP Colling. All ayes —- MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution 2024-15 — Changing Amount of Tree Grant: CP Nunn moved to approve
Resolution 2024-15; seconded by CP Kincaid. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

Tree Grant Application - Walker: CP Kincaid moved to approve the tree grant application;
seconded by CP Moulton. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS & CLAIMS:

Town of Glenrock

Bills/Claims Approved September 9, 2024

5 Aces Printing 507.00; Town of Glenrock 8933.43; Verizon Wireless 731.24; It’s the Little
Things 685.00; Ameritech Equipment 3711.91; Menards 59.94; Sherwin Williams 308.49; Home
Depot 533.40; Energy Laboratories 53.00; Hose & Rubber Supply 543.51; Coca Cola Bottling
43.75; Faith Artist Agency 4250.00; Tim Feeback 1000.00; Brent Phillips 1700.00; CNA Surety
2050.00; Vyve Broadband 367.07; Hawkins 10.00; Dana Kepner 580.00; Patriot Tire and Auto
91.90; One Call of WY 7.50; Lighting Supply 100.80; Grainger 884.42; OJ Watson Equipment
6002.36; Century Link 491.97; Century Link 205.27; Dooley Oil 639.01; Norco 261.72;
Converse County Bank/Visa 2766.36; Graves Consulting 4000.00; Price Cleaning Services
1550.00; Saltus Technologies 3277.51; PDS 804.00; Mountain West 67.95; Rocky Mountain
Wash 35.00; Heritage Landscape Supply 56.00; Converse County Technical Services 5000.00;
WYDOT 20.00; Converse County Clerk 30.00; Alsco 291.86; Kistler Tent & Awning 24150.00;
Glenrock Super Foods 55.53; Pepsi Cola Casper 375.50; Glenrock Hardware Hank 160.16. 43
Claims totaling $77,392.56. CP Moulton moved to approve bills & claims; seconded by CP
Nunn. All ayes —- MOTION CARRIED.

At 6:10PM, CP Nunn moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by CP Kincaid. All ayes -
MOTION CARRIED.



ADJOURNMENT: 6:10PM.

Bruce Roumeli, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Taylor, Town Clerk



Glenrock Town Council Work Session
MINUTES

September 16, 2024 — 5:00PM

In attendance: Mayor Roumell, Councilpersons Moulton, Nunn, Kincaid and
Colling, Clerk Taylor, BI Lyle Hunt, Chief Felton

L CALL TO ORDER - ATTENDANCE

IL. NEW BUSINESS
Crosswalk issues
Mayor Roumell update on Settler’s MOU and NEWY update
BI Hunt update on P&Z for RV’s in MH district
Chief Felton discussion about Boys & Girls Club

II1. NEXT MEETING
October 7, 2024

IV. ADJOURNMENT



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-13

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PLAT OF THE SAGE PARK MAJOR
SUBDIVISION, A COUNTY SUBDIVISION, CONVERSE COUNTY,
WYOMING.

WHEREAS, the Town of Glenrock has received a plat of the Sage Park Major
Subdivision, a County Subdivision, Converse County, Wyoming;

WHEREAS, the proposed subdivision of land lies adjacent to the Town of Glenrock, and
the Town of Glenrock is therefore required to give its approval to the proposed subdivision in
accordance with the Wyoming State Statute, 34-12-103;

WHEREAS, there is no proposed connection of water or sewer to the municipal system;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Town of
Glenrock that, pursuant to the requirements of the Wyoming State Statute, 34-12-103, the
Glenrock Town Council grants approval of the proposed re-plat of the Sage Park Major
Subdivision, Converse County, Wyoming.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 23RD DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024

ATTEST:

Bruce Roumell, Mayor

Tammy Taylor, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-16
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE TREE GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Town of Glenrock offers a tree grant up to $1000 for removal of trees that meet
certain criteria; and

WHEREAS, the application states that no town employees or council members may apply for
the grant; and

WHEREAS, it is felt that this restriction should be lifted as it penalizes employees and council
persons, who are also citizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Governing Body of the Town of
Glenrock removes the restrictions to employees and council persons from applying for a tree
grant.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 16™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

Bruce Roumell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Taylor, Clerk



Town Of GlenrOCk 219 § 3% 5T, POY Box 417, Glenrock, WY, 82637

Building Dcpartment P. 307-436-9294 | [| 307-436-5753 | www.glenrock.org
TREE GRANT APPLICATION

NAME: '

f\? ex_ Leon g.ren
MAILING ADDRESS:

Beog QO(J‘—IJ. G/enyoc/fl,wt/ £l637
TELEPHONE: (307) 25)- 7553
LOCATION ADDRESS: K05 South Fowr b

7T
e Bemove and cd;r;'nc/auf‘ < elm
In frees in From+ ¢ a rel
Detail
With
Pictures
Total Low Bid:

! '?,- 500 =

(Please attach two Contractor’s Estimates w/detailed breakdown of the costs)

*




BiLL TO

Rex lungren
rexiungren@live.com
302517553

Eim removal center of yard
Elm by road
Stump grinding

visa &8 cmme

PAY ONLIME NOW

Invoice

Tree Be¢s Arboriculture LLC

710 west daer street
Po box 2124
Glenrack Wyo 82637
us

3075544077
TreeBeesARB@gmail.com

Amount Due

Invoice # 64
Date Sep 6, 2024
Price Amount

$1.200.00 $1,200.00

E.Do $900.00

,00 $400.00

Subtotat $2,500.00
Total $2,500.00
$2,500.00




TREE CARE / LAWN

ANALYSIS & ESTIMATE

Name

o | Horseshoe Road
Address _ 3 ar, WY 82604-2010
- . 2", ceelk@aol.com
City / State / Zi {7 72
y P LAEBLu —  Phone (Home)
Customer Email £ il
~ Phone (Work)
Special instructions &
P Date
— ' Accepted By | __OPhone
— m Desap Root Feed / Insecticide
SERVI CES PROVID ED (F'rgmotes vigorous {rowth, fights strass and disease and
: . repelis most larget inkects all season jong.)
* Tree Trimming/Removal Cankoy ee————— )
T B g 8] =
Blight S s e (] _— _——
* Deep Root Fertilization Mountain Pine Beetles ...........0 sy
« With Seasonal Insecticides Pine Needle DfSQ&SB...............D
Dutch Eim Disease.................. m] Amount $_ o
Bacterial Wetwood ..................00 Tree Injections for:
* Fruit Control/Ornamentals
11D Bl e T ) —
* Cotton Control Eim Beetes.............o...oov.ooo.. a Amount§___
Aphjds T g  Spraying for:
: L] v Hrreriir s b m] e —
= Disease Contro} e
Tent Caterpillers.................#..00
General Mites/Spiders............. (m] Amount$_
* Fungus Control Scaln TR .0
Tree & Shrub Trimming Estimate’ due & payable when work is completed unless other arrangements are madg.
We now accapl: Visa, MasterCard, AmericanExpress, and Discover. Wa Wil pay the 3.5% fee, unless a coupon/discount is recetved.
— - — —-‘_._;—\
| want stumps ground $ Yes |:| No |:| Nat Sure [l
{Billed separately when finished}
Prepared By: _ L - TOTALCOST S | s
Completion Date: D)
ALL INVOICES PAID AFTER 30 DAYS MAY BE SUBJECT TO A $20 LATE FEE,
- Office Cgpy - W‘I}ita
et Poaee LIPS













Town of Glenrock 219§ 3 ST, PO Box 417, Glenrock, W, 82637

Building Department P- 3074369294 | E. 307-436-5753 | www.gleneack.org

TREE GRANT APPLICATION

ooz, Sunol C.o\og
PO e Q2%
TELEPHONE: D017- Q11 - \ R\

LOCATION ADDRESS: o0 S _QQAL s Q&n{c

N
I ey

Detail
With

Pictures

Total Low Bid: [
$ \ B~

(Please attach two Contractor’s Estimates w/detailed breakdown of the costs)

) ¢ =




TREE CARE / LAWN

ANALYSIS & ESTIMATE

Name /W;/éﬂ 4//4‘/’» TREE SERVICE

933 Horseshoe Road

L \/
aaess ___ 77/ S, it/ er, WY 82604-2010
Gty /State 1 Zip __(odbrpyome A= bdhr B3 officeelk@aol.com
” 7 7 Phone (Homg) D 77- /872
Customer Email ___ L
Phone (Work)
Special Instructions . - :
: ' = Date S |P—2¢
Accepted By (3 Phone
Deep Root Feed /|Insecticide
SERVIC ES PROVIDED m (Prgmotes vigorous|growth, fights stress and disease and
. . repells most target insects all season long.}

* Tree Trimming/Removal Canker..........cccovuevvnreerrenn 0

Fire Blight..........cccoovvvvire ., (]

Blight .......oovvoieeiiie 0
* Deep Root Fertilization Mountain Pine Beetles ............ o

« With Seasonal Insecticides Pirne Needle Disease..............(}

Dutch Elm Disease................. a Amount $

Bacterial Wetwood .................. [ Tree Injections for
* Fruit Control/Ornamentals o

Tip Blight ....o.ooveeeeeea, 0
* Cotton Control Eim Beetles ... 0 ATQuOtS

. ADNIS ..o o Spraying for:

« Disease Control Borers........ e o

Tent Caterpillers...................00

General Mites/Spiders.........0 Amount$_ 0
* Fungus Control SCAIS -.ere e o

Tree & Shrub Trimming Estimate; due & payabla when wark is completed unless other arrangements are made.
We now accept: Visa, MasterCard, AmericanExpress, and Discover. We wil pay the 3.5% {ee, unless a coupon/discoun is received.

7%.%&;@@ /emgfﬂ/,, 0/4//42:,’ il ), % P .
_He gatbge /rva v C sz =

| want stumps ground $ Yes  [J] N [] NotsSue ]
(Bitled separately whenHished f/
Prepared By: i // P e TOTAL COST §

rd L

Completion Date:

ALL INVOICES PAID AFTER 30 DAYS MAY BE SUBJECT TO A $20 LAT FEE.
. Office Copy - White



BILL TO
Mike colling

mfcolling@aol.com
3072771812

Item

Spruce removal

visa O

PAY ONLINE NOW

Tree Bees

Invoice

Arboriculture LLC
710 west deer street
Po box 2124
Glenrock Wyo 82637
us

3075544077

TreeBeesARB@gmail.com

Invoice # 66

Date QOct 10, 2024

Due date Oct 10, 2024
Quantity Price Amount
1 $1,B00.00 $1.800.00
Subtotal $1,800.00
Total $1,800.00

stz Amount Dgie

$1,800.00









Town of Glenrock

219 5 37 ST, PO Box 417, Glenrock, WY, 82637

Building Depattment P. 307-436-9294 | I, 307-436-5753 | www.glensock.org
TREE GRANT APPLICATION

NAME:

Benz, € Tansen
MAILING ADDRESS:

PO Bax  goh Glaretle WY Q20637
TELEPHONE:

30) - 797-09Y9
LOCATION ADDRESS:

A5 Mean Vaide Colendex wy
DESCRIPTION:

Need one “tye T ud
I
" +hs othev deed yvemau 4 -v\_-w{MMe{ﬂ
Detail
T kt gy G- o Mﬂi_j__@_
With / R I
Tthe ne \‘31_-\ bors K ot ahol the
Pictures .
R AW . ne
Total Low Bid:

B 2fF%0n 22

(Please attach two Contractor’s Estimates w/detailed breakdown of the costs)

*




TREE CARE / LAWN

ANALYSIS & ESTIMATE

Name . .
Address _
City / State / Zip ____

er, WY 82604-2010
ficeelk@aol.com

Customer Email _

Phone (Home)

Special Instructions

SERVICES PROVIDED TREE DISEASES

* Tree Trimming/Removal

* Deep Root Ferilization

« With Seasonal Insecticides

* Fruit Control/Ormamentals

* Cotton, Control

» Disease Control

*» Fungus Control

Canker FiE oaasee (m]
Fire Blight.......ccoooooeevnreenn, 0
Blight = e st ey 0
Mountain Pine Beetles ..........00
Pine Needle Disease............... 0
Dutch Elm Disease................. a
Bacterial Wetwood .................. 0
LT DY B Y S —— (|
TREE INSECTS
EimBeetles......c.cccovvervevreen.n., m
Aphids e e 0O
Borerg Bt S a
Tent Caterpiliers..................... n}
General Mites/Spiders............. a
SCale s T, s i m)

Phone {(Work)
Date

Accepted By __ B Phone

Deep Root Feed / Insecticide
{Promotes vigorous growth, fights stress and disease and
repells most target inkacts all season fong.)

Amount $
Tree Injections for:

Amourt $_ =5,
Spraying for:

Amount $ ity

Tree & Shrub Trimming Estimate; dus & payable when worl is completed unless other arrangements are madg.

We now acoept: Visa, MasterCard, AmericanExpress, and Discover. We will pay tha 3.5% fee, unlzss a couponiiscount is received.

| want stumps ground $
(Billed separately when finlshed)
Prepared By:

Yes D No

I:I Not Sure D

Completion Date:

TOTAL COST §

ALL INVOICES PAID AFTER 30 DAYS MAY BE SUBJECT TO A $20 LATE FEE.

Office Copy - White

Custnmar Cane - Vallmw



BILL TO
Matilda Jenson

hipshob2@gmail.com
307 797 0949

Item

Large hazard cottonwood removel

Large overly dead cottonwood hanging over house, utility
wires, and neighbors house and fence.

Remove entirely

Large hazardous cottonwood deadwood removal
Remove large dead and decaying leaders to re growth

Take this invoice to glenrock and converse county for their tree program.
contact your homeowners insurance about cost help.

Invoice

Tree Begs Arboriculture LLC

710 west deer street
Po box 2124
Glenrock Wyo 82637
us

3075544077

TreeBeesARB@gmail.com

Invoice # 36
Date Jul 21, 2024
Quantity Price Amount
1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
i $1,000.00 $1,000.00
|

Subtotal | $3,500.00
Total $3,500.00

Amount Dug
$3,500.00




Invoice 1-7242

cate

PO Box 52336

Casper WY 82605 werline Drop

(307) 337-8474

tl
Date: *
Q) ASAP/ Cancellation List B T =
B Track Q@ Big Saw Q Stump Grinder A:
U Bucket O MedSaw QO RCW .
Q Climber Q Spikes Q Mats if
Mini Q4/4.1 U Chipper E:
U Chiptruck O Cones Q Herbicide )
Q Days Notice 0 Hedgers O Existing PHC Plan A
Q Feller Q EHAP a Sales Person:
i
4 30000

Payment Is due at completion of project. If payment is over a month past due, 2 20% charge may be added each addition

month. We are not liable for acts of

God breaking your trees. Divots in yard may occur unless otherwise specified. If dog poop s in the yard, there is a charge 4f $30 per 100 square feet of yard. If
yard is over a week un-mowed, an additional charge will be added and cleanup wilt be less than perfect. Little sticks wilt fafl after trims for a few weeks. When

stump grinding, All Trees LLC is not responsible for any damage done to underground utilities that are not located by 811

lines, unseen sprinkler heads, cables, wires, pipes, extension cords, etc,

Signature:

h as, but not limited to, icrigation




Lxle Hunt

From: Matilda Jensen <hipshotx2@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Lyle Hunt

Jensen @ 25 mes verde




Town of Glenrock 219 § 34 ST, PO} Box 417, Glenrock, WY, 82637
Building Department I 307-436-9294 | F} 307-436-5753 | www.glencock.ong
TREE GRANT APPLICATION
NAME: 1 l
Q, - P F QIL 'V' 5. ‘_(-\b
MAILING ADDRESS:
PO Bop 13IYT
EPHONE:
TELEPHO -:so-;-'-!'st.—?o-?y
LOCATION ADDRESS:
Hap o o
DESCRIPTION:
Need Fwo cottonuiood Cree. g
l L]
n trimmed & rom over | etrest
Detail
end Cront of \::LLquL;'lqg.
With aL
Pictures
Total Low Bid: e
$ 00
(Please attach two Contractor’s Estimates w/detailed breakdown of the costs)




TREE CARE /LAWN

ANALYSIS & ESTIMATE

Name
Address
City / State / Zip

Customer Email

TRIEE SERVICE
933 Horseshoe Road
Casper, WY 82604-2010
officeelk@aol.com

Phone (Home) |

Special Instructions _ ~

SERVICES PROVIDED TREE DISEASES

Phone (Work) |
Date '

Accepted By_ L. O Phone

Deep Root Feed / Insecticide
(Promotes vigorous growth, fights stress and disease and
repells most target indects all season long.)

* Tree Trimming/Removal Canker o i ke e m
R D oot oo 0 1 —— =
Blight &5k, A o - P
* Deep Root Fertilization Mountain Pine Beetles ...........0 e 1
« With Seasonal Insecticides  Fine Needle Disease............... o 2
Dutch Elm Disease.................. a Amount $.
j Bacterial Wetwood ..................0 Tree |anCti0!'IS for:
* Fruit Control/Ornamentals :
T3 B g e e (¢ ==
TREE INSECT
+ Cotton Control Eim Beetles a Amount$_ =
APNIS oo o Spraying for:
N Discase ConTol Borers........ i g s 0 4 -
Tent Caterpillers.........cc.cocueeun. a i =
General Mites/Spiders.............0 Amount $___
* Fungus Control SCale Y o e a
Tree & Shrub Trimming Estimate; due & payable when work is completed unless other arrangements are made.
11 We now accept: Visa, MasterCard, AmericanExpress, and Discover. We will pay the 3.5% fee, unlass a coupon/discount Is raceived.
o AlyEkgide =

No

]

| want stumps ground $
(Billed separately when finished)
Prepared By. : 1 gl

Not Sure

Ll

TOTAL COST §

Completion Date;

ALL INVOICES PAID AFTER 30 DAYS MAY BE SUBJECT TO A $20 LATE FEE.

Office Copy - White
Customer Canv - Yellow




BILL TO
Matilda jenson - South 2nd church
hipshotx2@gmail.com

3077970949
T hureh of Ci rocT
Item

Cottonwood trim

425 south 2nd and corner of mesa verde church
cottonwood trims
reduce leads over doorway and roadways

Invoice

Tree Bees Arboriculture LLC

710 west deer street
Po box 2124
Glenrock Wyo 82637
us

3075544077

TrdgeBeesARB@gmail.com

Invoice # 58
Date Aug 30, 2024
Due date Sep 6, 2024
i
i
|
Quantity | Price Amount
2 3—:‘00.00 $800.00
l'
Subtotal $800.00
Total $800.00
Amount Due
$800.00




Lzle Hunt

From: Matilda Jensen <hipshotx2@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Lyle Hunt

Church of Christ

Sent from my iPhone



Sent from my iPhone



Glenrock Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commission Recommendation to Council

RV’s allowed in MH Zones

o RV'sin MH zones?

o Standards:

Min. Size
Max Size:
Arrival Inspection :

Age Limit {Revolving)

Skirted within 10 days
Permanent foundation

Utilities

Setbacks (Pass/Fail)

Habitability Inspection (Pass/Fail)

Yearly Habitability Inspection (Pass/Fail)
Owner Occuppied only
Parking Required:

09-17-24

YES

Min. Size: 250 sq.ft.
Determined by lot size

Age Limit: 10yrs. On arrival

Skirting: Yes
NO
Typical RV Hookup
MH zoning

Required on Arrival
Required Yearly
No Renters -

2 spaces req




o0%s19/24
13:43:15

Far the Accounting Period:

Hilltcp Mational Bank
* ... Over spent expenditure

TOWN OF GLENROCK
Claim Approval List

Chack Vandor #/Nama/

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description

Claim

9851 123 ORKIN PEST CONTRCL
Extermination - TH & EC
Account Number 26057258

905306 09/09/24 TH - Extermination
995822 (9/09/24 HC - Extermination

9854 754 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC.
SW: online pmt maint aggreement
WA: online pmt maint aggreement

96529 08/31/24 SW:
96529 08/31/24 WA:

anline pmt maint aggresme
cnline pmt maint aggreeme

9859 93 BLACK HILLS EMERGY
Matural Gas August 2024
09/11/24 Commerce Block Natural Gas
09/11/24 Shop Matural Gas
09/11/24 Shop Natural Gas
09/11/24 Historical Commission
09/11/24 Town Hall Natural Gas
09/11/24 Water Sales Hat Gas
09/11/24 Sharps Hatural Gas
09/11/24 Town Square Mat Gas

2860 126 ROCKY MOUNTAIN PCWER
August 2024 statements

05/03/24 56433581-001-1 sewer electrici
09/03/24 70983688-001-9 Parks elec
09/03/24 70983688-001-9Historical Commi
09/03/24 70983688-002-7 Commerce Bldg
09/03/24 56433581-002-9 town hall
09/04/24 56433581-003-7 Parks
05/04/24 56433581-003-7 Water
09/03/24 56433581--004 5 Town Shop

Document §/

09/04/24 56433581-005-2
09/03/24 56433581 006 0
09/03/24 56433581 018 5
09/03/24 56433581 019-3
05/04/24 56433581 025-0
09/04/24 56433581 D26-8
08/03/24 56433581 D27-6
09/04/24 564335081-029-2
09/03/24 709836088-006 8
08/03/24 564335081-034 2
09/19/24 56433561-027 &

Town Park

Town Park
Street lights
Town Hall
Water

WAter

Bronce Building
Street

Pathway Lights
Town Square
Sharps

Diaz §

9/24

Page: 1 of 9

Repart ID: AP1AO

Cash
Object Proj Account

Line $ FO # Fund Org Acct
232.00
137,00 101 5021
95.00 101 5460
810.83
405.42 242 5710
40541 241 5701
581.05
33.24 117 5540
107,23 101 5221
50.71 101 5221
40.24 101 S4nl
181.15 i01 5021
40,24 241 5701
43,14 118 5505
85,10 101 S440
17,753.78
1,726.90 242 5710
388.24 101 5430
150.54 101 5460
1,264,686 117 5540
1,492,286 101 5021
28,32 101 5430
777.20 241 5701
313,34 101 5221
284.00 101 5430
27,94 101 5430
2,920.33 101 5201
92,30 101 5021
€,018.38 241 5701
30,55 241 57901
628.39 119 5550
27.57 101 5201
110,72 101 5201
1,305.03 101 5440
167.15 118 5505

5510 1010
5510 1011
S400 10113
5400 1011
5480 1011
5480 101t
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5510 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 101t
5480 1011
5480 iQl1
5480 1011
3480 1011
5460 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 1011
5480 ol
5480 1011
5480 igl11
5480 1011
3480 1911
5510 1011



49/19/24 TOWN OF GLENROCK Page: 3 of &
13:43:15 Claim Approval List Report ID: APLO0
For the Accounting Period: 9/24

Hilltop National Bank

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Check Vendor #/Name/ Document §/ Disc § Cash
Invoica #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

08/03/24 ST - Uniforms 195,29 101 5201 5110 1011
08/14/24 SR - Supplies 20.06 243 5720 5590 1011
08/23/24 SH - Supplies 16.80 101 5221 5590 101
08/21/24 BI - Fuel 75.00 101 5023 5570 10t1
08/21/24 SA - Uniforms 137.86 243 5720 5110 101
09/11/24 SH - Supplies 34.81 101 5221 5590 1011
09/12/24 SH - Minor Equipment 1,740.86 101 5221 5540 1011
08/23/24 PK - Vehicle Maint 22.72 101 5430 5560 1011
059/12/24 ST - Signage 115.50 101 5201 5550 1011
08/13/24 DSP - Travel/Training 60.23 101 5150 5470 1011
0B/20/24 DSP - Supplies 534.10 101 5150 5470 1011
08/27/24 DSP - Renewal 27.25 101 5150 5280 1011
09/05/24 IT - Hardware 334.95 101 5004 5545 10t1
08/13/24 PD - Travel/Training 6.00 1901 5101 5470 1011
08/268/24 FN - Travel/Training 430.02 101 5007 5470 1011
08/13/24 TC - Supplies 28.49 101 5019 5580 1011
08/13/24 SH - Supplies 65.97 10% 5221 5580 1011
09/05/24 TC - HR Support 473.77 101 5019 5230 1011
09/22/24 TC - Travel/Training 1,417.15 10t 5019 5470 1011
8/13/24 PD - Fuel 192,13 10t 5101 5570 1011
08/15/24 PD - Travel/Training 1,380.56 101 5101 5470 1011
8/15/24 PD - Supplies 135.45 101 5101 5580 1011
09/09/24 PD - Vehicle Maint 25.00* 101 5101 5560 1011
08/21/24 PD - Cap Proj Exp 700.00 101 5101 5860 1011
08/29/24 PD - Uniforms 121,25 101 5101 5110 1011
09/06/24 PD - Equipment 49.59 101 5101 5751 1011

9912 1357 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL S5VCS 192.00

PD - Copier
37343086 09/02/24 PD - Copier 192.00 101 5101 5230 1011

9913 111 MERBACK AWARD COMPANY 24.93

M/C - Supplies
58133 09/05/24 M/C - Supplies 94.93 101 5002 5580 1011

9914 1015 RENEGADE OFF-ROAD & DRIVELINE 1,24B.77

PD - Vehicle Repairs
9072 09/09/24 PD - Vehicle Repairs 1,248,77* 101 5101 5560 1011

9915 299 CIVIL AIR PATROL MAGAZINE 205.00

PD - Comm Policing
2329929 09/09/24 PD - Comm Policing 205,00 101 5101 5475 1011



09/19/24
13:43:15

Hilltop Mational Bank
* ... Over spent expenditure

Vendor #/Name/
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description

Claim Chack

TOWN OF GLENROCK
Claim Approval List
For the Accounting Period: 9/24

Page: 5 of 9
Repeort ID: APL100

Document $/ Disc §

Lina §

9925 134 CENTURY LINK
Monthly Statements
08/07/24 HC - 5480
09/07/24 SH - 9539

9376 1359 VYVE BROADBAND
TH - Broadband
09/17/24 TH = Broadband

9927 58 GLENROCK INDEPEMDENT
TC - Subscription
09/12/24 TC - Subscription

9928 1633 SAFE VISITOR SCLUTIONS
PD - Eguipment
SROZ2701 08/19/24 PD - Eguipment

9929 110 MENBRDS
Monthly Invoices
93464 09/12/24 PK - Supplies
93101 0%/06/24 SH - Supplies
93463 09/12/24 ST - Equipment

9530 1358 AMAZ0N CAPITAL SERVICES
EH & TC - Supplies
HPW6 09/17/24 SH - Supplies
HPWA 09/17/24 TC - Supplies

EEX)) 212 MOTOROLA

FD - Cap Proj Expense
8281979692 09/13/24 PD - Cap Proj Expense
B281980835 09/14/24 PD - Cap Proj Expense

932 1015 RENEGADE OFF-ROAD & DRIVELINE

PD = Wehicle Tires
90B7 09/12/24 PD - Vehicle Tires

9333 1556 MAS MODERN MARKETING
FO = Comm Policing
MHI158597 08/12/24 PD - Comm Policing

214.50

54.31
160,19

35,00

35.00

250.00

250.00

213.05

39.91

121.09

52.05

123.44

75.46
47,98

2,850,82

249.10
2,601.72

2,554.40

2,554.40

2.507.67

2,507.67

PO ¥

Fund Org Acct

101 5460
101 5221
101 5021
101 5019
103 5101
101 5430
101 5221
101 5201
101 5221
101 3013
101 5101
101 5101
101 5101
101 5101

Cash

Object Proj Account

5450

F4ED

SAED

5590
5730
5780

SE00
5800

4TS

1011
1011

1011

1011

1011

1011
1011
1011

o
=
-

1011
1011

1011

1011



09/19/24 TOWN OF GLENROGCK Page: 7 of 9
13:43:15 Claim Approval List Report ID: APLOC
For the Bccounting Pericd; 3/74

Hilltop Natisnal Bank
* ,.. Over spent expenditure

Claim Chaeck Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc § cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Dascription Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

9373502355 0%/10G/24 WA - Salesman., Tablet 80.02 241 5701 5480 1011
9973502355 09/10/24 PK - Router 40.01 101 5430 5480 1011
9373502355 04%/1G6/24 CD - Phone 41.46 : 101 5510 5450 1011

# of Claima 43 Total: 479,139.99



09/19/24 TOWN OF GLENROCK Page: 9 of 9
13:43:15 Claim Approval Signature Page Report ID: AP100A
Far the Accounting Periocd: 9 / 24

We the undersigned affirm that the charges are true and correct and accurately reflect the charges due to the Town of Glenrock this
23rd day of September, 2024,

Mayor Bruce Roumell Council Member Judi Colling Council Member Roy Kincaid

Council Member John Mouiten Council Member Margaret Nunn Treasurer Kelly Lewis



